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Carlson, Joni (UTC)

From: Torem, Adam (UTC) _
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2008 9:04 AM
To: 'JEndejan@GrahamDunn.com’; rickfinn@localaccess.com; UTC DL Records Center

Cc: Jeff.M.Pfaff@sprint.com; Mary-Ellen.Hassell@sprint.com; Bret.Lawson@sprint.com;
Kristin.L.Jacobson@sprint.com

Subject: RE: Request for extension of time to file witness lists in Docket No. UT-073031

Thank you, Judy and Rick, for letting me know about the progress of your negotiations. | understand that you will
both be making some final decisions as to witnesses based on the Order on Threshold Issues that is due to be
issued later this afternoon. Therefore, given your assurances that there will be no delay in the hearing dates, |
see no problem in extending the witness list filing date out to next Thursday, January 31, 2008.

This e-mail confirmation of our discussion this morning will be the only confirmation of that date extension, but I've
cc'd our UTC Records Center so that this correspondence will become part of the record in this matter.

Sincerely,

Adam E. Torem, Administrative Law Judge |
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission

From: JEndejan@GrahamDunn.com [mailto:JEndejan@GrahamDunn.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2008 8:56 AM

To: Torem, Adam (UTC); rickfinn@localaccess.com

Cc: Jeff.M.Pfaff@sprint.com; Mary-Ellen.Hassell@sprint.com; Bret.Lawson@sprint.com;
Kristin.L.Jacobson@sprint.com

Subject: Request for extension of time to file witness lists in Docket No. UT-073031

Dear Judge Torem, This e-mail will follow up on our conversation this morning. Both Mr. Finnigan, on behalf of
Whidbey Telephone and |, on behalf of Sprint Communications, in the above docket requested an extension of
time for the filing of witness lists from January 25, 2008 until January 31, 2008. The parties continue to make

. progress in negotiations and need this additional time to finalize positions and witnesses.

You indicated that this extension would be acceptable, but we would appreciate confirmation. Thank you. Judy 1
Endejan " :

Judy Endejan

Attorney

Graham & Dunn PC

Pier 70

2801 Alaskan Way, Suite 300
Seattle, WA 98121-1128
206.340.9694

206.340.9599 fax
jendejan@grahamdunn.com
www.grahamdunn.com
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Thank you.
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